GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on November 13, 2024 — 7pm
Location: Hessel Station 81 — 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to
participate in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-
1084 so the necessary arrangements can be made.

1) CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2) ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

3) PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item
not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes
or less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted

upon by the Board at this time.

4) APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S):
a) October 9, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

5) CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a) October 2024 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

7) REPORTS:
a) October 2024 Monthly Activity Report (MAR) Review (Discussion Item)

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

l1|Page



9) NEW BUSINESS:
a) Board review and approval of the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Audit Report: John
Blomberg from Blomberg and Griffin will present. (Action Item)

b) Oath of Office: Pursuant to Elections Code 10515 the following hominees have
been appointed by the Board of Supervisors to serve as if elected: Charlie
Lachman, Chris Tachouet and Stacey Gambonini. Pursuant to Elections Code
10554 the above-named candidates will take an official oath of office prior to
taking office on December 6, 2024.

c) The Board will consider Resolution 24/25-09 Adopting a Conflict of Interest Code.
(Action Item)

d) The Board will consider an Agreement for Administrative Support Services
between Gold Ridge Fire Protection District and Sonoma County Fire Chiefs’
Association for the County-wide Upstaffing Program (Action Item)

e) The Board will consider the Measure H Funding Agreement between the County
of Sonoma and Gold Ridge Fire Protection District. (Action Item)

f) Staffis seeking Board approval to order (2) Type 3 Engines for the quoted
amount of $1,233,169.64 to be delivered and purchased in FY 25/26.
(Action Item)

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER:

11) ADJOURNMENT:

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection at the
administrative office located at 4500 Hessel Road, Sebastopol, CA during normal business hours.

2|Page




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

October 9, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes

1)

5)

Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was
held at Station 81, 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting was called
to order at 7:01pm with Director Gloeckner leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner  Charlie Lachman
Chris Tachouet David Warburg
Stacey Gambonini  Dominic Carinalli

Directors Absent: Steve Petrucci
Public Input: None

Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from the
September 11, 2024 Regular Meeting and the September 25, 2024 Special Meeting
were reviewed. A motion was made by Director Tachouet to approve the meeting
minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Carinalli and passed unanimously.

Correspondence: Fire Chief Schroth-Cary reported that the District was awarded
an AA+ credit rating by S&P which reflects the District’s financial health and allows
the District to secure more favorable borrowing terms and access to lower interest
rates, resulting in significant cost savings when funding capital improvement
projects. Board Clerk McCormick reported that an agreement from SCFCA was
received after the agenda was posted. Director Gambonini moved to add this item to
the end of new business, seconded by Director Lachman and passed unanimously.

Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of
September 2024 were reviewed and discussed. Director Gambonini made a motion
to approve the September 2024 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was
seconded by Director Lachman and passed unanimously.

Reports: See attached report summary.

OLD BUSINESS: None

l1|Page



9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) Concurrent Resolution 24/25-08 with the Monte Rio Fire Protection District endorsing
the proposed consolidation of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District into the Gold
Ridge Fire Protection District: Director Lachman made a motion to approve,
seconded by Director Tachouet and passed unanimously.

b) Agreement with Kitchell to perform program and construction management for the
new logistics warehouse and Station 81 remodel. Director Gambonini made a motion
to approve, seconded by Director Lachman and passed unanimously.

¢) Sonoma County Fire Ambulance contract discussion. No action taken.

d) Agreement between Gold Ridge Fire Protection District and the Sonoma County Fire
Chief's Association (SCFCA) for financial and administrative support services.
Director Tachouet made a motion to approve, seconded by Director Gambonini and
passed accordingly: ayes 5/noes O/abstain 1/absent 1

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER: General announcements: Sebastopol Fire pancake breakfast
will be held on October 13t and the Bloomfield Community Hall spaghetti dinner on
October 28th.

11) ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, Director Warburg made a motion to
adjourn the meeting at 8:27pm, seconded by Director Carinalli, and passed
unanimously.

Minutes approved as written — Motion/Second:

Clerk of the Board: Date:

2|Page



vc0c/L/0L

VIN

VIN

ANITINIL AIVdId
3 ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVIVddY SO0

RETERPI(o:
- IONVNILNIVIN SNLY Sy

SNLVIVddV

VIN

NOILYWYO4NI TV33INIO

L

vsi - 12101

OD OU ‘UCIIBAIIOE J0}O8]3P SPIXOUOW UOGURD) - 917/

AV AILVaInoSNOD vZ0z 1oquaides

L uonduUNjeW O] NP P3SPUNOS WS)SAS ULIBY - GE/
l uoounljew O} sNpP I01091LpP 0WS - €€/
L Jsyio ‘|les os|e} O wie|e asied - Q0L
L IBNZBH ou/Mm CO_Hmm_www>:_ osea|ad 1IRNZRH - 1/L9
YA SYOWS JO JOPO ‘9Jeds DOWS - 1G9
Py comsm\_mn_ Z |BALLIR UO PUNOY JUDPIDUI ON - ZZ9
- 2884 a4 9G 2IN0J U3 P3||DouURd pue Umcoymama - 119
asnoH 'py v leD [e2IPSA 9sjed - 4009 ‘pounal
6971 julod >Coww € dnanow .>0=ucmuw .ucogcm_mwm JBNOD - 1LS aney leuuosiad
€202 "SA 121 - fe10L 8y; - 1854 aud € PRAUIISISSY - 5SS aﬁd oot
LOOT :¥20T “Bop 1AmH g umoQ o3l -LESS .
sliinese 7  eomesolgnd - ggg| 1° VE/L/OLiOSY
- /654 1 |eAOWIBI JOPO IO oW - LEG
an- Bop 1 4310 *SSBULSIP Ul UoSiad - OLS
1 wswdinba |eol03Ie patioys ‘Buioly - Sy
IS UMOP 8Ulj JoMO( - v
' i (©d1 40 seb jeamyeu) yes| seo - ziy
€ 18410 ‘UonIpUOD snopJezeH - O0Y
LL VAN
S£:SN3
8 15314
Jdv3A HLNOW DAV ‘GNILL{ DAY ‘TWIL| SLNIGQIDNI NMOQXYVIAg| NOILYWHOLNI
1SV1-SA-| FHL YO SYIGNNN ISNOCSIY YIILNNTOA IASNOdSTY| LNONJNL| IT19VLON AdAL TTVD ANV JNNTOA 11VO IVIINTD
S#1vO
LNINAND




¥c0c/LI0L

‘plemioy
7z Buirow wesboid Bulutes |
b %r mm Jno jo Jed aAioe ue pue ‘pepasau s| Buiuiely usym suoijels
662 o b6 8)iS SUOIIN|OS J0JO8A 4NO 0}|J98YUN[OA BY) JO Aue 0] punole Jybno.q ag ueod Jey} suo sey neaing Bujuiel |
al J /8 SS@OOE 9ABY MOU Slaquiaw ay} pue suone;s Jiay; Je Joop Buiulesy Aijus 9|qiolo) B 8ARY suole)s pied
pos i o8 uonels |odojseqag [[e pue 2y} Jo [|le MON "suoneiado iy} yim Jejjie; 126 pue wayy asn o} papels
Lol Lo 78 pajejdwoo useq seyleyl| am ‘wayy Job em se uoos se pue yig| Joquis}des uo paale sioop soloesd
I 7z 19 *9)is esludiauzg Uno tspun Alus 8|qI010) MBU By “suoljesado [neysano pue abeajes JuswisoueApe
ob 6 g paysi|ge)ss suonn|os JojoaA auj| ‘se|zzou pue asoy ‘Bunybya.y [edmoniys passaod Buiusel) Jequisides
'8 'z P J1_y) Bumab uj jodoiseqgeg
SINOH STOGWON TOTETS yum Buppom ussq aAeY apA
NOILV1S A9 "ANTLLY LHOIN TT714A ‘SHNOH ONINIVYL 'O 1SV SONIL33 NOILVIWIO4NI TVYINIO
ATHINOW NOH¥
LAOdI 31RO
ONINIVYL
0L
xoldde Bulianod ‘suialy] 48 VN
ONI44VLS NOSH3d-€ 40 % 3 NOILVIWIO4NI TVd3INID

T
R

VIN
Q3433N - IDNVNILNIVIN ALITIOVL

d31371dNOD NOILYWJO4NI TV33INIO

VNRINIVIN ALITIDVA
iov4

SIBpUIAD

ybBnous

"JOPUSA| 8ABY 10U Op

EmuMMQMU e ol Buiyo| ‘9 odAy mau
.vMEme 1esb puelp)im|Jess/Buipuad| oy € 'S waDS ‘Bumno
EmEmom_a_Q S1801UN|OA ) PANSSI AJUSLING ) pouuayeiBag| |ns sliedoy| aueds ¢ sey (eqiog) Jequsseq uo SUOISSNISIP
\ BuLidxe 10} $j0S BULIBPIO pUE BUIZIS 10 s8800.d BUI o jJoisenbai 'SO0| 9snhoysiepn!  ul enp Buiwoo suopels swos o} slaysinbBunxs [enuuy pasu [IIAA
ud mc_m_mmw i 4 Hepio p s Hes oy} Je paJiapio sulewsal 'seueneq|  "uopnelqied [enuue Bumeb Ajusuno saulyoew sy li4|  Alaalep Buuesu
Il <mS,o.EE sjenbiuino} oy | 18 uoness je veaos 9 adAl MmN

snosown J9|dnoo 8soy| pue SI9PUIAD

N olnespAH aJeds

paau||im

9 adAl map
ONIAN3d SNY3IDNOD 3lvddn dINd3 SN1vls ONILSAL LNINGINO3 TVNNNY ONIANId | NOILYIWIO4NI
AJOLNIANI 43OVd / OIAVY 379VIY0Od| AYOLNIANI SO0 va0s IVIINGD

= SNYIDNOD ALITVNO 7/ AMOLNIANI 3dd S3

INIWdINO3




¥c0e/L/0L

“lleH AuD &, ‘Bupsaw
[odo)seqas 1e 2/ Z/0L ARPUOIN PajNpayds AjoAleiuss Bunosl 1xaN VIN aU} paIeoued [0doIsEgaS “We 00:6 1R 9Z/6 Aepsiny | Joj pauueld Bunaapy
SA1vaA ONINODdN FT19VLION J1E8dN i d3d 319V.ION NOILLYIWYOANI TVIINTD
48N 70D
VIN VIN

wm_._._>_._.U:< mO.w._.Z.w>m 3LV .

OPXd NOILYWIOINI TV33INID

VIN
SAILIAILOV 30O SLNIAT ONIGNTONI “(S)3lva

V/IN
OILVIDOSSY SONILIIN ATHINOW WOUL 13Od3Yy IT19VION

SNOILLVIDOSSY 43 LHOI43Id

100 Jo pus w;mv._wc_mumwm z ‘paje|duwios suonoadsut VIN
3y} Joy dnoub AJunwwos e ypm sseo ydo Ajuo spuey e Buinpayog apew subis g Buiping 61 7 *ssauboud i | pue pajsidwos spodas uonebnssaul adi4 Z
ONINOOdN ® d3137dINOD a3 9nd ilvadn| d.dWOD 4.dINOD SNVY1d Fdid4-3dd / dSNI 9.a79| NOILYWIOANI
JOVNDIS iivavy AVIINID
sSFAAAv| aiam/isa

LAOdIY S, TVHSAVIA JId




1 98eg

66'898°TLS 00°000°00% T IWWNG - 9z 11 IgJsuBl], SpUNY $T0T/ST1/0T
66°'898CLI 9¢'12Z'ch -1I'1dS- asoda ¥202/01/01
£9°L+9°6Z1 00°000°001 U yuIng - 9z 11 I9JSURI], SPUNY $202/60/01
€9°L$9°62T LT'6€1 *JUNo2dY - 000T ULBI BWOUOS £30[009Y v€C6  $TOT/60/01
06'98.°6¢C 96°L9 *IUNOJDY - 000T ULIe[y Buouog £301009y €€C6  vT0T/60/01
98'+S8°62T 96°L9 "IUNOddY - 000T ULIB BwWouog 4301009y ceee  vT0T/60/01
z8'TT6'6TT SL 6P IUNO2dY - 00T uLrey ewouog £301000y 1€26  +T0T/60/01
18'TL6°62T 6611 JUNoddY - 000T ULTB]N BWouog £307009y 0£26  $T0T/60/01
96'160°0€T 9629 IUNoddY - 000T ULIEJN BUWOUOS A501009y 6226  +T0T/60/01
C6'6S1°0€T 6t 1¢ TIUNOdJY - 000T Auedwo) 1any [FUYJON 8026  +T0T/60/01
I+’ 161°0€T 0S'SS0°L U029y - 000T [eIousn Od SWEpPY T WeNm LT26  +T0T/60/01
16°9vC°LET £€°€£8°0C “IUNoddY - 0007 JUoueaIdy 93BI0A0D) STV USKI 911 AIUN0D BWOU0S 9TT6  vc0T/60/01
$2°080°8ST 0€'L8 “JUnoddy - 000T Sg/pT A TTUNOID URR[] BSOY BIUBG STT6  vT0Z/60/01
$5°291°88C 00°S2S IUN0dJY - 000T suo[ed 00+ ondag [[mae] 901195 ondeg Auen) YZT6  vT0Z/60/01
$5°269°8ST 6S°L0Y IUNOddY - 000T AROd €cT6  $T0T/60/01
£1°001°6ST 91°608°‘S IUNO2dY - 000T 69€T000-S€ wnafoned Leq YIION gees  ve0T/60/01
68'506°C9T 16°L€1 “JUNoddy - 000T HAATOD "0D Joquun’y MIB[D PRI 1226  +20T/60/01
0b'€v0'€9Z LY 8 IUN0ddY - 0007 Auwedwo) 1ond [FeUJoN 0ce6  vToT/60/01
18°LT1°€9T 01°¢61 " IUNoddY - Q00T 901AISG QI § BQUISTEY] 6126 +20T/60/01
L6°0TE'€9T 00'9.8 *JUnoddY - 000T LAy $Z0OZ PPV T URINSUJ UOSIO19] 981090 8126 +T0T/60/01
L6'961°49T 87'G11 " IUN0d3Y - 000T IsBOWOD L1T6  $20Z/60/01
STTIE H9T L6'PLT “IUNOdDY - 000T Auedwmo) 1918 /M BSOPOYg S126  $20T/60/01
2T L8Y v9T 00°0S6 L TIUNOddY - 000T npny g/ €7 Ad ugLy 9@ 8requiorg v126  +202/60/01
TT LEVTLT 00'6.LT RN 319914 - Ob19 SISJSUERN 9} € " IST30Y 9[oIYPA ABg IION €126  v20T/+0/01
gT91LTlT 000451 oMol 12D - OO wsodag +202/20/01
TTOVI1LT 8t'8ELET 1PWO- IS - 00ST usodaQg +20Z/20/01
L LOV LYT 00°8.8°C “3uprmg - 0819 z ws BITII 31990y z1z6  $20%/20/01
¥1'S86°61T Y2 196'8T pIeD 180 $8.LE S9SS SH+0 9vTh qued 'S'N 9,26 $202/10/01
86°916°8LT TS HSI‘T *IUNoddY - 000T A%RDd 1126  +zZ0T/10/01
0S'101°08¢T se'zee " IUNoddY - 0007 AROd 0126  HZ0Z/10/01
S8'€TH 08T 18°€S " JUnoddY - 000T ARDJ 6026 +T0T/10/01
99°LL¥'08C 6£°L0T°1 IUNOdYY - 000T SUOG B STIND N1 80¢6  +T0T/10/01
S0'S8S‘18T $S°L8 *JUNOdYY - 000T A8Dd 1026  +T0T/10/01
6G'CL9°T8T €1°628°'C "IUNOdYY - 00T $85S 'ou] ‘SHOTLL], UOSISNg 9026  +20T/10/01
TL10S'v8T S9'+66 *IUN029Y - 000T "OU] ‘SATIOWOINY §,939d S0T6  +20ZT/10/01
L£'961°S8T 19°421°1 IUNOIY - 000T 69£2000-S€ wnsfonsd Aeq yiIoN v0Z6  +ZT0T/10/0T
86°£T9°98T S8'TTSy "IUT000Y - 000T S9JBI0SSY % XNoga] 891D €06 +20T/10/01
€8°9+1°16C 9¢°09 "IUNoddY - 00T S10JNqIDSIJ SME zoze  +T0Z/10/01
61°L02°16CT 00912 "IUNod9Y - 000T 90IAIOG I0)OEBL], I9YDIY 1026 +T0T/10/01
61'€TH V6T £S'846 *JUN0JY - 00T ‘oul ‘s1red axe] 00Z6  $20T/10/01
TL1LE'S6T €6'10T IUNO0JIY - 000T I 1Y s11Bd o1ny edeN 6616  +Z0T/10/0T1
S9'CLY'S6T 14661 IUN0ddY - 0007 sremprey jodoiseqas 8616 +T0T/10/01
90°£L9°S6C ywwng - 0211

6861 yse) £319d 18301

686 ysed 41394

aoupipg 1padd nqaq mnds owapy WIDN wnyN a3pq

$20T ‘1€ 19403190 jO SV
43235163 SIUN02OYy yung
JOLIISIQ UOI}0301d 114 3ZPrA PIoH



Z 98eq

SL'8L£°C91 60°9C1 IUNO2IY - 000T 600LtY 1BLY €Lc6  veoc/ec/on
PR H0STI1 66811 IUN0ddY - 000T 0T ‘uondediadqam TLT6  $T0T/ET/OT
£8'€29291 18°16¢€ IUN02Y - 000T S90IAISG [EIOUBUL] BATYSO, 1486 vcog/ec/o1
$9'STOE9T LL'86 JUNO029Y - 000T Sty SIIOM OIqnd 0D BOUOS 0.L26 v20T/c£T/01
1P bT1°€91 00°0tT IUNOdY - 000¢ SN dIYSIeqUIBIN ST/ $T VAADS  UIOLLSIJ 911 00 BUIOUOS 6926 v20T/£T/01
1+ +SE°€oT1 00'00+°C “IUN029Y - Q00T 9DTAIIG SSIIIIM UOISTOAI] 8976  v20¢/€T/01
1+ +SL‘S91 11°8 “TIUNOddY - 00T HBOd 1926  vcoz/ez/oln
TS'T9L'S91 P P1CT "TIUNO2dY - 000T 69£2000-S€ wns[onad Led YLION 9976  vc0c/€T/01
96'9.6'991 68°S19 "JUNOYYY - 000T JUSTUUSY [L18 JUSWUSY NI, [edI0N 926  $Z0T/£T/01
$8°T6S°L91 1£°959°¢ "JUNO29Y - 000T adATLyS6 ouJ ISISSY-9II'] $OT6  vToT/cT/0o1
9T'6VC LI 817298 TIUNO22Y - 000T Add SUOg % STIND N1 €926 vzoT/cc/o1
P6'9TT'SLI 00'SIT IUnoddY - 000T $898880060TE S1USUBULI JOSTEY] 2926  v20c/cT/o1
b6’ 1€Z'SLT 00°5€S *"JUN0ddY - 000T 9PV B IVTAIIS S AL 1926 +c0g/£T/01
$6°99L°GLT Lb'eS6°1 ""JUN0d9Y - 000T 6598 'oferen s)EQ UMM S O 0926  $20T/€T/0T
15°0CL LLT 69150 IUN0IY - 000T V - 918 dep wodsuei], 146 Aredold Teonswo) TH 6526  vz0T/cT/01
01°TLL 08T ARNZS IUN0IY - 000T Auedwo) uLrery Leg 8Sz6  +20T/£T/01
ZT'S10°181 LS8 3UN029Y - 000T 600Lt+ LBLY LST6  ve0T/eT/01
6660181 00'00%‘S "IUN0ddY - 000T suonoadsug 90TAISG 101081, I9YOIY 9526  $TOT/€T/01
6L'66+°981 1S°6C eI 19914 - 0419 CIT8 - TUPWOSINGUIIY Apuy ‘yorsiojd SL26  vToz/eT/01
0£'625°981 $S°70T JUNOdY - 000T ou] ‘eIry s,uolng SGT6  bToT/€T/01
S8 1€4°981 00°0S+ | A39FES - 1889 $300q 10} ‘qUIeI OpPIBUOIT] ‘"ZOUIOD ¥Se6  +T0T/TT/01
SR 181°L81 00°000‘00L‘y U jmwng - 9z 11 I9Jsuel], spuny veoc/Te/on
S8 I81L88 Y €6 vS6°LEC Y ~LI1dS- nsodag vroc/ce/o1
T6°92C 615 007000002 CCWIwng - 9711 Igysuel], spunyg ¥z0T/12/01
°6'92T6v¢ 00'000°0ST U wwng - 9g11 Igfsuel], spuny +202/12/01
2692266 IUNOJDY - 0O0T  CTOUTE 049z PITRISUSS SH0OLOme) "ou] ‘a1 s,uoMNg +202/91/01
2692266 10°G6 “IUN0dYY - 000T A9Dd €SZ6  $T0T/91/0T
€6'12¢°66 '89S “TIUNO2YY - 000T A9Od 786  v20T/91/01
GC' 06866 6L LIT IUNoddY - 000T ISBOUWOD 1526 +20¢/91/01
$1°800°001 G961 IUNOdIY - 000T 600LbY IBLY 0Sz6  vcoT/91/01
6802 001 6£°L6 IUN02Y - 000T "IO0SSY I9JBM PIO. AS([BA 6vc6  vZ0T/91/01
8C'T0L 001 00°58S IUNddY - 000T SSBID AdD 1198ped Uesg 8vc6  $T0T/91/01
87 188°001 $0'6T1°SLE UIUNOVIY - 000  IUSWARJ [BUL] NONIL Ysnig 6598 IaNEBqUISOY L¥T6  $T0T/91/01
e 910'9Lb 86°LST JUNOdY - 000T SISQqUINN [AUIA sugg JIrerg uoy 9vc6  HT0T/91/01
0€PL1°9Lp T6'SLTHO1 “IUNOdY - 00T NOOaxy Sve6  vT0T/91/01
T 0St08S 19°TT11 TUIUNO0dY - 000 H9Od bvT6  HTOZT/9T/01
£8'195°08S 8 6LL IUNO2dY - 000T ovL6 "OU[ ‘QATOWOINY §,939d £v26  vc0T/91/01
1€ 1vET8S 8F LT “*JUNo0dY - 000Z ouJ seH-LL], UOSSEN cre6  ve0oT/91/01
6.°S1S°18S £.°521 IUNO2DY - 000T SUOMEDITUNWIWO)) ISHU0L] 1v26  +T0C/91/01
S TH9°18S 1£°8£9°0S TUIUNo2dY - 0007 ' UORISI0L] 931 93Py PoH-sg UIE9H - SINAA ote6  vc0T/91/01
£8'6L2°CE9 00°L9% *JUROJDY - 000T ISBOWOD 6£26  vT0Z/91/01
£€8°9t.°CE9 00°0S.°T “TJUNOdYY - 000T APy [edIIUNN BIUIONTED 8¢T6  HT0T/91/01
£8°96t+€9 6v'1¢ IUnoddY - 000T 600LbY IRLV L€T6  vT0T/91/01
2825 vE9 00°SZH'1 "IUN0dY - 000T 90TAISG 1030BL], I9YIIY 9¢T6  T0T/91/01
TE'€5S6°6€9 SO'8PI‘T “IUNOddY - 000T weod T juowdinby a1rg reig v ceTe  vT0Z/91/01
LETOT LED 8€'TET 19 -1I'ds- nsodaqg ¥z0C/91/01
aoum)ng npaid nqaq nds owap SWDN wnN awa

20T ‘1€ 19q0300 JO SV
49351633 SUN0d2dYy Jung
JOLIISIQ UOI}0d}01d 2314 93P PIOD



¢ a8ed

$0° 128°09 00°8C6°S r [1014ed - 0165 vzoc/se/o1 ueld LSt SHAd 8D 149 +20T/sc/o1
+0'6%L99 9T ev9 1+ -LI'dS- noafed +z0e/Sc/01 SYAd A4 veoe/sc/o1
0€£'26£801 00°826°S r[1018ed - 016S ¥z0T/11/01 ueld LSt SYAd 18D JJAd  veoe/se/o1
0£°02e b1 9z 9 1 -1I'IdS- Hoifed +g0T/11/01 SAAJ IJId  ve0e/se/o1
9G5°£96°GST 1LTTILHST -1I1dS- " To1ked vg/Sz/01  CIOS ssauisng sanBAOuU] A9 vzoT/sc/o1
12°929°01¢ 14608 e q0ked - 0165 [PBUIIN ‘Umpred 06408 +20T/S1/01
$0'981°C1E 00°000°0ST g - 9z T 1 IgySURI], SPUNY +20Z/S1/01
$0'981°C9 ze'e60e "t I01ked - 016S Lexg oned  68P0S  +TOT/€1/01
9€'6.2°99 89°€88°CST -1I'dS- Ioiked Z/11/01 " '10§ SSoUISTNE SATIBAOUU] Ld9  $20T/11/01
$O'€91°61C ¥6°9¢ " Io1ked - 016S uyor ‘SUreItM 8808 HTOZT/01/0T
86'661°61¢C 1¥'GS o qoxfed - 016S N Teydojsuy) ‘lenoyor],  L8H0S  +T0T/0T1/0T
6£°SST61C L¥'81 r [I01Led - 016S PIUe(] ‘U0NPYS 980  +Z0T/01/01
98°'€.Z61C 06'L6%°1 *rTI0I4ed - 0165 uowrey ‘pedy S80S HTOZT/0T/0T
9L 1L4°0TT 1+°SS " T[018ed - 0165 9A918 ‘YOOI H8POS  $TOT/01/0T
L1°228'02C 1+°SS " [[oILed - 016S ysop ‘mgoonisd €808 +T0T/01/01
8G°788°02¢T Lv'81 e [1018ed - 0168 uorewe) ‘SIION  g8H0S  +T0ZT/01/01
S0'106°02C +0°6CC * T[018ed - 0165 morpuy ndrr 18405 $20Z/01/01
60°0£1°12T 24781 r[10I8ed - 0165 uoser ‘seuor  08%0S  +20T/01/01
95'8v1°12C L¥'81 “r [1018ed - 016S L11od ‘fery  6L40S  +T0T/01/01
€0°2L91°12T 1¥'GE r[[01Led - 016S ueaq ‘QuUIdYD  8LH0S  HT0OT/01/01
P$'20T 12T 14°GS r [1014ed - 0165 V WEeNIMm Ipredunig  L.$0S $20T/01/01
G8°/8T12T 1¥'SS e q01fed - 0168 woy, ‘sedwned  9.L40S  +20¢/01/01
9z'e1E' 12T SE'T6 “r [[o1ded - 016S Aorsom ‘MUY SLH0S  $20T/01/01
19°G0¥° 12T 8011 ©r T[018ed - 0165 uoy ‘Y $L¥0S  +20Z/01/01
€H'91S°12T L9°9¢€1 "t 101fed - 0165 ueAl ‘S9A90Y  €4$0S  $T0Z/01/01
01°€S9°1¢T SE'8TL P8 -LIdS- noifed ATPUON +Z/0T/0T [0S SSoUISNg 9ANBAOUU] LAd  +202/01/01
SH'1,£90€ 00°000°001 T HWWngG - 9g11 I9JsuBI], SPUNY $Z02/60/01
St TLE‘90T [o1feq yywwing . ZZ11

6L°6€8°0ST Zb'0SS°G9P°S ST'L1L°0TES nwuwng .- 0711 8I0L

6.'6€8°0ST L9'8Zh IUNOddY - 00T Surpuelqey  Iny ) sudig woisny Sy 0626  vT0Z/0c/01
O'89Z‘1S1T 62 i1 JUNoddY - 000T aremprey jodoiseqag 6826 $20T/0£/01
SLZIY'1ST £6°920°1 IUNOddY - 00T A9Dd 8826  +20T/6T/01
89'6EH'TST S6°62T “IUNo0Y - 0007 ARDd 1L8¢6  $T0Z/6T/01
£€9'699°CS1 00°5Z9 IUNoddY - 000T suo[[es 001 ondog J[aase] so1ateg ondeg Arend 9826  vc0Z/62/01
£9'v62°EST 11°GE " JUN00JY - 00T ARDd §8T6  +T0T/6T/01
YL 6CE'EST 0.'958C “"JUnoddY - 00T ‘ou] ‘eAnIOWOINY §,819d ¥826  +T0T/6T/01
bH'981°0G1T 6198 *JUNo0dy - 00T addazLyse ouJ ISISSY-9I1] £8T6 +T0T/6T/01
£C°€LT'9S1 86'8G1T “JUNOJJY - 000T usig T8T6  $T0T/6T/01
12°2EP 98T +8'8ch "TIUNOdYY - 000T ouf ‘a1 s,uoyng 1826 +T0T/6T/01
SO TL8°9S1T 81°9GT “*IUNod0Y - 0007 J071 2018 aI1], BIepauUlg 0826 +T0T/6T/0T
€T LT0 LST SP'SIT'S IUNOddY - 000C + yuowdmby o114 1E3IS TV 6.26 vT0T/6T/01
89°CH1°C91 00°G6¢ "UPHOSUOD - 0406 TITSADX # [0 ' PUEB UOREINSISSY - QOH 8LT6 vT0T/62/01
89'LL1°T91 12°L8 POos - 0909 JUSTIASINQUIINY BUUO( ‘STRYZING] LLT6  ¥T0T/6T/01
68'v97'791 98'¢TT TIUNOddY - 000T sanmN A9Dd ¥L26  vcoc/€c/o1

aouvipg npaLD nqgsa mnds owap SWDN wnN apa

$Z0T ‘1€ 1990390 JO SY
4935163y spuUNnoody Jung
IOLIISI UO0I}09301d oI 93Py PIoH



b 98ed

9S°LSLTIZ L

ST SOT‘TIH+0T ST LTIZ0LSOT TV.LO.L
9z’ 1T1°001°01 00°000°00€‘T 00°000°008‘v SOl Hwwng - 911 10l

9Z'111°001°01 00°000°001 Cywuwng - g1l IgJsuRI], spuny vz0c/Le/01
9z’ T11°002°01 00'000°00L‘F nwwng - 0z 11 I9JSUBI], SPUNY »20Z/28/0T1
9¢'111°00S°S 00°000°00¢C nwwng - 0Z 11 IoJsueI], SPUN +20Z/12/01
9z’ T1T'00L'S 00°000°0ST ywwng - g1l I9Jsuel], Spuny +c0T/12/01
9¢'1T11°0S6°S 00'000°0SZ T HWWngG - ggll IgJsuel], spung ¥Z0T/S1/01
9Z'111°'00T°9 00'000°00% NWWnS - 0gI1 IgJsuel], spuny ¥T02/S1/01
9Z'111°009°9 00°000°001 TIUwng - gz 1l IgsuRl], spuny ¥20¢/60/01
9T 11100L9 00°000°00T ywwng - 0711 ISISUBI] SPUNY +202/60/01
9z’ 111°009°9 SOI ywwng - 9ZI11

1€v91°091 +1°2L02°96¢ 00°'000°0St Jorded ywwing . g 11 18101

1€ $91°091 00°000°001 Tt Iwng - 9z 11 ISJsuRIL spuny %202/ 22/01
1€ %9109 £1°959 "t 1014ed - 0165 Norredg ‘ynws 16508 $70T/52/01

aouving npaL) nqaq mds owl wnN aipq

202 ‘1€ 1940300 JO SV
4935163 SuNno20y Jung
JDLIISI UOIIO3301d 2114 3SPTY PIoH



panoiddy a1eq

$IYD 814 ‘AieD-yjouyos Asideys

luiuoqwies) Aooels

}enoyoe] Jasydoisuyn

Binquepn pineQq

Jjleules ouswoq

JaUX090|0) Lagoy

100N1}0d 921G

Uuewiyoe sspeyn

¥¢0¢ 1290120
19315183y N0V jueg

1914351 U024 3414 98pIY ploD




1 o8ed

T8°0ST Pood - 0909 WES} 33LLS 10J POO.] pood ¥20C/10/01
LS PET souruSIUTEN SUIp[Ing - 0819 UOTEIS UL S}00[D) W0 uozeury +20Z/10/01
00°S.LI1 [0/sen - 10TL g UoIASYY) +¥z0T/10/01
98P SUOIEIIUNWIOY - 0%09 oseD suoyd Ang 1sag ¥20C/10/01
06°9¢ pood - 0909 Wed) 93INS I0J POOY pooyg +202/10/01
80°CIT [eael]/uoneliodsuel], - 00EL urea) oINS WINSIN I1S9g ¥20C/10/01
88°C¢ pood - 0909 wesl MLIS 10 POO] poog $20Z/10/01
9L VLT 1oaeIL/uoneirodsuely, - 00EL wea) 93Ls UISISOM 1S9g $20T/10/01
S b pood - 0909 we9} 9IS 10§ POO] pood vZ0T/10/01
8.°8L pooy - 0909 SunosN JoruD P00, 2uld $,9IM07] ¥202/10/01
00°'ST [oae1]/uonelIodsuel], - 00EL 1oL, °8pug Mense +20Z/10/01
660 SUONBITUNWIWOD - 009 o8eI1018 wod ardde +202/10/01
0L°60L -1I7dS- PIOYISNOHPOOA 00380 ¥202/10/01
6666 sdiysIquel - 0829 uvonduosqng 1JOSOIOTN ¥20Z/10/01
66'61 sdriysrquisy - 0829 ow/o1d 4qd uonduosqng arem)jog 2qopy +20T/10/01
00°00%°S suturel], - 01 Awopedy 44 UnIeNS( O 90IWWOD? XHAAL +z0T/10/01
90°001 souruSIUTEN SUIpring - 0819 1010939p SOWS WO UOZEULY +z0c/10/01
05°889 $90n0N TeSo1/oNqnd - 0089 pe juowdordwo g4 yoyedsiq Lreq +202/10/01
0S°66 sdIySIOqUID - 0829 uondirosqns 98eI103s pno WOV IAL(] 202/ 10/0T1
£6°ST soueudUIR FUIPTINg - 0819 s3j00Y Y ajodSeyy WOD UOZEULY $Z0Z/10/01
$0°08S sosuadxy Isnduwo) - 049 doydeT Ang 1s9g ¥202/10/01
14681 Pood - 0909 poog 003800 +$202/10/01
0z €Tl feaeI] /uoneriodsuel], - 00CL wea) SG [910H »Z0T/10/01
85°826 [eael],/uoneriodsuel], - 00E/L a1 20yg Te)-y-1uey ostdiajuy ¥20Z/10/01
0z'eel [eaei]/uonerrodsuel], - 00€L wres} 93 [910H $z0z/10/01
88'68 Io/sen - 1022 Teng uoIAYD ¥20c/10/01
S6'ST S[00], [[EWS - 0889 IoIoaU] RN [eMm +202/10/0T
8181 1O/sen - 102L ures) 93Ing sen +z0c/10/01
+€°961 [Paeil/uoneliodsuell, - Q0L ureo} 9Ly 9104 v20T/10/01
£5°6E ST00], [eWS - 0889 sired mesureyo MOSEN +70C/10/01
ob' 1€1 ddd/yuewdmby Aofes - 1889 sje¥OR[ TM TIOUNS Teomsyrodg 1hydaz $20T/10/01
Zt'698 Suture1y, - 0712 PUEIS AL STIGON UOIUQ ¥zoT/10/01

2 196‘8T ywwng - g1 $8.E S9SS SHH0 9vTh sueg ‘s 9.6  +T0T/10/01
89°¢68°1 SUOREIIUNWIUOD - 0F09 SSI[RII UOZLIIA +20T/10/0T
00°SL SOTIIB - 0TEL SonINN JouISIU] SHLL +¥20c/10/01
0021 SUOTIEJTUNWWOD - 0H09 SIO1AISS [TBWS /}9ULIDIU] JoN o1og +¥202/10/01
61°L8 ssuadxy PIOYIsTOH - 0809 ysaley Apeay ¥20Z/10/01
1#°ST a3e1sod - QT +9 gurddiyg OT# 191ua) TreN WIV ¥20C/10/01
98667 SODNRN - OTEL SOMII  RWWOD UMBIUNON Moelg +202/10/01
1€ 14 -1I'dS- SODIRN ISBOWIOD ¥202/10/01
ST HIT asuadxy 2050 - 00+9 S92 D 9¥IB[D PUBIEH +20C/10/01
0069 SODNRN - OTEL NV 3[00Y om]L, +20T/10/01
6£°8v1 -LI'1ds- Ioded 10daQ 90110 ¥z0Z/10/01
SZ01 [eaei],/uonelrodsuel], - 00EL 1Mo, 98pug Menseq $20T/10/01
Sz 01 eael],/uonentodsuel], - 00E/ 11oJ, °8pug Jenseq +z0Z/10/01

pIed [eD
npaid 1nq2q mds owapyy SWIDN wnyN ang

$Z0Z 1990300
340day puv) 1pD
JOLIISIJ UOTI00Id dIId 93Pry PIoD



Z 93ed

+Z°196°8C PZ I196°8C TV.IOL
¥Z 196°]T +T 1968 pie)d [eDd 1e10]

Zr'6T osuadxy PIOYasnol - 0809 0031800 +202/10/01
¥8°8S ssuadxy PIOYISNOH - 0809 0031500 +20T/10/01
57°88 ssuadxy pPloYyssnoy - 0809 003800 +c0c/10/0T
18'+60°L soueUSIUrEN SUIpIng - 0819 Pays ynL +202/10/01
68°'8¢C soueusure Swrppng - 0819 UOnE)s Ul SI0[D) UI0D UOZBUTY +20C/10/01
8C°'69 Jururey, - 0g1L Bururen) 103 s10031 puey $,9M07] +20c/10/01
L+'91 SUOTIBITUNWWOD - 009 Aurrels suIrels +202/10/01
€C'08T Bururer], - 0ZTL Sururen) 10y s10031 puey $,9M07 +z0T/10/01
14412 ST00, [TeWS - 0889 JBI5) 2N0SAY BSOY BIUBS L/ [T +z0T/10/01
0008 SUOTJEOTUTLIUTIOD - 0F09 SNunIeIs qurrels +202/10/01
6T L66T $3S0D UOHEPIOSUOD - 0+06 L6 ‘b6 ‘T8 10J spag UL sSanIen +20T/10/01
0T L0T soueudUre SUIp[INg - 0819 UBUNUTRI aremprey jodojseqag ¥z0Z/10/01
€861 souBUAIUIE 19914 - O+ 19 0018 98ueyD 110 doistio +z0T/10/01
L8'€8C [IO/seD - 1022 urea) aIng sen ¥202/10/01
T vs soueuRIUrB Surpiing - 0819 UonEls Ul $3[00[D WOD UOZB WY ¥202/10/01
TE 09 soueudIUrR duUIping - 0819 UOHEIS UL $3[00[D) W00 UOZBWY v20Z/10/01
0L°€T1 [I0/seD - 1024 o1y 100} [[eWS A1ddng zoyoeI], $20Z/10/01
S1°2S8 soueuLUrey Supng - 0819 109foxd paqirem seddng/jured 1009 PUB U] SUSSINAJ $20T/10/01
S9°'LS Pood - 0909 Funea JPIYD g dUoZ J3[IBI 1910114 +20Z/10/01
660 sdIysIaqUIS| - 08Z9 Bl pnopi 21038 orddy +202/10/01
00°0S Pood - 0909 weo} LIS 10J POOJ pooyg $T0T/10/01
€82t Poos - 0909 weo} LIS 10J POO] pooyg +70T/10/01
LE°8Y TO/sed - 1024 Teng 9. +Z02/10/01
6v'LT POOoS - 0909 pood Zureisdn 9I0)S SSOY 1104 +Z0Z/10/01
01°82 IO /sen - 10ZL Tond 9/ $Z0Z/10/01
01°0S POO4 - 0909 poory Bungersdn Aemareg ¥20Z/10/01
6L 1GT Teael]L/uonertodsuel], . 00C/ ures, SIS uuj uepren UoIH +20Z/10/01
6L 1ST [eael],/uoneliodsuel], - 00gL wed], RIS uu] uspres uoiIy +20e/10/01

NPaLD nqaa mds owdp WDN wnyN amwa

20T 1990300
340d3y puv) 1D
IOLIISIJ UOTI0J0I] L 33PTA PIoH



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Operating Account

October 2024
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

10/16/2024 Burton's Fire, Inc. QuickBooks generated zero a... 1120 - Summit
S658... 10/08/2024 Burton's Fire, Inc. 8192 2000 - Accounts Payable 0.00
TOTAL 0.00
9198 10/01/2024 Sebastopol Hardware 1120 - Summit
463904 09/07/2024 Bathroom Sink stn 82 6180 - Building Mainten... -55.70
464137 09/10/2024 stn 81 6180 - Building Mainten... -5.83
464235 09/11/2024 stn 81 6180 - Building Mainten... -49.15
464637 09/17/2024 stn 82 6180 - Building Mainten... -11.48
465184 09/24/2024 stn 81 6180 - Building Mainten... -55.68
465478 09/28/2024 stn 81 6080 - Household Expe... -21.57
TOTAL -199.41
9199 10/01/2024 Napa Auto Parts Air Filter 1120 - Summit
279873 09/17/2024 Air Filter 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -101.93
TOTAL -101.93
9200 10/01/2024 Lake Parts, Inc. 1120 - Summit
35888 (09/03/2024 DEF for 81 7201 - Gas/Oil -160.51
37044 09/13/2024 8690 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -394.04
37067 09/14/2024 8690 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -41.50
37191  09/16/2024 Ol 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -85.98
37727 09/20/2024 Oil and Antifreeze 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -248.92
38494  09/27/2024 8192 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -17.58
TOTAL -948.53
9201 10/01/2024  Archer Tractor Service 1120 - Summit
334376 09/29/2024 8161 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -816.00
334377 09/29/2024 8690 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -2,400.00
TOTAL -3,216.00
9202 10/01/2024 BWS Distributors 1120 - Summit
294636 09/20/2024 6261 - Medical Supplies -60.36
TOTAL -60.36
9203 10/01/2024 Greg LeDoux & Associ... 1120 - Summit
23.04... 08/31/2024 8510 - Building o -4,522.85
TOTAL -4,522 .85

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9204 10/01/2024 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit

CL52... 09/30/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -231.79
Fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -133.68
Fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -762.14

TOTAL -1,127.61

9205 10/01/2024 Pete's Automotive, Inc. 1120 - Summit

45944  09/26/2024 8162 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -726.26

46036 09/26/2024 8690 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -268.39

TOTAL -994.65

9206 10/01/2024 Peterson Trucks, Inc. 5585 1120 - Summit

235624 09/23/2024 5585 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -2,829.13

TOTAL -2,829.13

9207 10/01/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit

0017... 09/20/2024 7320 - Utilities -87.54

TOTAL -87.54

9208 10/01/2024 L.N. Curtis & Sons 1120 - Summit

INV8... 09/17/2024 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -555.14

INV8... 09/20/2024 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -5652.25

TOTAL -1,107.39

9209 10/01/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit

3570... 09/23/2024 7320 - Utilities B —53.81_'

TOTAL -53.81

9210 10/01/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit

0943... 09/23/2024 7320 - Utilities -322.35

TOTAL -322.35

9211 10/01/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit

8238... 09/24/2024 7320 - Utilities - -1,154.52

TOTAL -1,154.52

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9212 10/02/2024 Robert lllia stn 2 1120 - Summit

stn 2 6180 - Building Mainten... ~~ -2,578.00
TOTAL -2,578.00
9213 10/04/2024 North Bay Vehicle Reg... 3 title transfers 1120 - Summit

3 title transfers 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -279.00
TOTAL -279.00
9214 10/09/2024 Blomberg & Griffin FY 23/24 Audit 1120 - Summit
11450 09/30/2024 FY 23/24 Audit 6630 - Audit Services -7,950.00
TOTAL -7,950.00
9215 10/09/2024 Bodega Water Compa... 1120 - Summit
10461  10/03/2024 7320 - Utilities -174.97
TOTAL -174.97
9217 10/09/2024 Comcast 1120 - Summit
8155 ... 09/28/2024 7320 - Utilities -115.28
TOTAL -115.28
9218 10/09/2024 George Peterson Insur... Add 2024 Chevy 1120 - Summit
87323  08/30/2024 Add 2024 Chevy 6100 - Insurance -876.00
TOTAL -876.00
9219 10/09/2024 Kalemba's Tire Service 1120 - Summit
1018... 09/03/2024 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -126.06
1019... 10/02/2024 Tire Rotation 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -67.04_
TOTAL -193.10
9220 10/09/2024 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit
E110... 09/30/2024 7320 - Utilities -84.47
TOTAL -84.47

Page 3



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9221 10/09/2024 Mead Clark Lumber Co. GOLDRF 1120 - Summit

465635 08/27/2024 Dorm Remodel 6180 - Building Mainten... -128.05
465767 08/27/2024 Dorm Remodel 6180 - Building Mainten... -9.46
TOTAL -137.51
9222 10/09/2024 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit

1614... 10/01/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -2,022.66
1614... 10/01/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -1,783.10
TOTAL -3,805.76
9223 10/09/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit

0415... 09/27/2024 7320 - Utilities -407.59
TOTAL -407.59
9224 10/09/2024 Quality Septic Service Lakeville Septic 1400 gallons 1120 - Summit

28656  10/04/2024 Lakeville Septic 1400 gallons 6180 - Building Mainten... -525.00
TOTAL -525.00
9225 10/09/2024 Santa Rosa Plain Grou... FY 24/25 1120 - Summit

TE2... 10/01/2024 FY 24/25 7320 - Utilities -87.30
TOTAL -87.30
9226 10/09/2024 Sonoma County Fire D... ALS Coverage Agreement 1120 - Summit

3026 10/01/2024 ALS Coverage Agreement 6640 - ALS Professiona... -20,833.33
TOTAL -20,833.33
9227 10/09/2024 William L. Adams PC General 1120 - Summit

452 10/01/2024 General 6610 - Legal Services -7,055.50
TOTAL -7,055.50
9228 10/09/2024 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit

E110... 09/30/2024 7320 - Utilities o -3149
TOTAL -31.49

Page 4



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
9229 10/09/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4704... 09/30/2024 7320 - Utilities -67.96
TOTAL -67.96
9230 10/09/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4704... 09/30/2024 7320 - Utilities -119.39
TOTAL -119.39
9231 10/09/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4703... 09/30/2024 7320 - Utilities -49.75
TOTAL -49.75
9232 10/09/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4704... 09/30/2024 7320 - Utilities -67.96
TOTAL -67.96
9233 10/09/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4704... 09/30/2024 7320 - Utilities -67.96
TOTAL -67.96
9234 10/09/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4703... 09/30/2024 7320 - Utilities -139.27
TOTAL -139.27
9235 10/16/2024  All Star Fire Equipmen... Foam 1120 - Summit
259401 10/03/2024 Foam 6461 - Operating Suppli... -1,148.05
TOTAL -1,148.05
9236 10/16/2024  Archer Tractor Service 1120 - Summit
334380 10/10/2024 4372 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -1,025.00
334381 10/10/2024 Fort Ross 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -400.00
TOTAL -1,425.00
9237 10/16/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
2239... 10/01/2024 6040 - Communications -31.49
TOTAL -31.49

Page 5



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9238 10/16/2024 California Municipal A... 1120 - Summit

2024... 10/04/2024 6650 - Financial Services -1,750.00
TOTAL -1,750.00
9239 10/16/2024 Comcast 1120 - Summit

8155 ... 10/06/2024 7320 - Utilities -467.00
TOTAL -467.00
9240 10/16/2024 FRMS - Health 25-Gold Ridge Fire Protection ... 1120 - Summit

25-G... 10/31/2024 94 - 10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024 5930 - Health Insurance -50,638.31
TOTAL -50,638.31
9241 10/16/2024 Frontier Communicati... 1120 - Summit

7078... 10/10/2024 7320 - Utilities -125.73
TOTAL -125.73
9242 10/16/2024 Matheson Tri-Gas Inc 1120 - Summit

3017... 09/20/2024 7320 - Utilities -171.97
3038... 10/30/2024 7320 - Utilities -2.51
TOTAL -174.48
9243 10/16/2024 Pete's Automotive, Inc. 9740 1120 - Summit

46154  10/15/2024 9740 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -779.48
TOTAL -779.48
9244 10/16/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit

5726... 10/08/2024 7320 - Utilities -111.61
TOTAL -111.61
9245 10/16/2024 REDCOM 1120 - Summit

Q12... 10/08/2024 6526 - Dispatch Services -60,827.62
Q2 2... 10/08/2024 6526 - Dispatch Services -43,448.30
TOTAL -104,275.92

Page 6



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9246 10/16/2024 Ron Blair Signs Vinyl Numbers 1120 - Summit
15330  10/09/2024 Vinyl Numbers 3600 - Address Signs -157.98
TOTAL -157.98
9247 10/16/2024 Rosenbauer 8659 Brush Truck Final Payment 1120 - Summit
204329 09/20/2024 8659 Brush Truck Final Payment 8560 - Equipment -375,129.04
TOTAL -375,129.04
9248 10/16/2024 Sean Padgett CPR Class 1120 - Summit
356 10/03/2024 CPR Class ’ 7120 - Training ~ -585.00
TOTAL -585.00
9249 10/16/2024 Valley Ford Water Ass... 1120 - Summit
2011 10/10/2024 7320 - Utilities -97.39
TOTAL -97.39
9250 10/16/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
2239... 10/03/2024 6040 - Communications o -196.75
TOTAL -196.75
9251 10/16/2024 Comcast 1120 - Summit
8155 ... 10/08/2024 7320 - Utilities -117.79
TOTAL -117.79
9252 10/16/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
1310... 10/09/2024 7320 - Utilities - -568.42
TOTAL -568.42
9253 10/16/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
5976... 10/09/2024 7320 - Utilities -95.01
TOTAL -95.01
9254 10/22/2024 Gomez., Leonardo reimb. for boots 1120 - Summit

reimb. for boots 6881 - Safety Equipme... - -450.00
TOTAL -450.00

Page 7



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9255 10/23/2024 Burton's Fire, Inc. 1120 - Summit

S659... 10/16/2024 8659 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -90.04

S$659... 10/18/2024 8659 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -112.51

TOTAL -202.55

9256 10/23/2024 Archer Tractor Service  Inspections 1120 - Summit

334387 10/17/2024 Inspections 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -1,200.00
Inspections 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -1,200.00
Inspections 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -1,000.00
Inspections 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -1,000.00
Inspections 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -1,000.00

TOTAL -5,400.00

9257 10/23/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit

2244... 10/13/2024 6040 - Communications -84.57

TOTAL -84.57

9258 10/23/2024 Bay Alarm Company 1120 - Summit

2172... 10/02/2024 7320 - Utilities -243.12

TOTAL -243.12

9259 10/23/2024 HL Commerical Proper... 971 Transport Way Ste - A 1120 - Summit

Nove... 10/03/2024 November 2024 7202 - RENT/Station Le... -2,591.48
November 2024 7320 - Utilities L -460.21

TOTAL -3,051.69

9260 10/23/2024 Jeff's Twin Oaks Gara... 8659 1120 - Summit

25795  10/11/2024 8659 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -1,953.4z

TOTAL -1,953.47

9261 10/23/2024 Jerry's Service & Occi... 1120 - Summit

21429  10/09/2024 6140 - Fleet Maintenance - -535.00

TOTAL -535.00

9262 10/23/2024 Kaiser Permanente 320900888684 1120 - Summit

1000... 10/14/2024 Guarantor Acct: 320900888684 6654 - Medical Exams - -115.00

TOTAL -115.00

Page 8



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
9263 10/23/2024 L.N. Curtis & Sons PPE 1120 - Summit
INV8... 10/16/2024 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -3,867.78
TOTAL -3,867.78
9264 10/23/2024 Life-Assist Inc 95472FPD 1120 - Summit
1521... 10/18/2024 Medical Supplies 6881 - Safety Equipme... -3,656.31
TOTAL -3,656.31
9265 10/23/2024 Norcal Truck Alignment 8171 Alignment 1120 - Summit
2510 10/16/2024 8171 Alignment 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -615.89
TOTAL -615.89
9266 10/23/2024 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit
CL53... 10/15/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -305.55
Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oll -908.89
TOTAL -1,214.44
9267 10/23/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0631... 10/15/2024 7320 - Utilities o -8.11
TOTAL -8.11
9268 10/23/2024 Precision Wireless Ser... 1120 - Summit
41877  10/11/2024 6149 - Radio Maintenan... -1,200.00
41878  10/11/2024 6149 - Radio Maintenan... -1,200.00
TOTAL -2,400.00
9269 10/23/2024 Sonoma Co Fire Distri... SCFDA 24/25 Membership Dues 1120 - Summit
2425  07/09/2024 SCFDA 24/25 Membership Dues 6290 - Other Dept. Exp... -240.00
TOTAL -240.00
9270 10/23/2024 Sonoma Co Public Wo... 4045 1120 - Summit
26 10/14/2024 Account: 26 thru 10/15/2024 7320 - Utilities -98.77
TOTAL -98.77

Page 9



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9271 10/23/2024 Toshiba Financial Ser... 1120 - Summit
5402... 10/13/2024 6820 - Equipment Lease -391.81
TOTAL -391.81
9272 10/23/2024 WebPerception, LLC. 1120 - Summit
INV-1... 10/22/2024 7320 - Utilities -118.99
TOTAL -118.99
9273 10/23/2024 ATS&T 447009 1120 - Summit
2244... 10/13/2024 6040 - Communications -126.09
TOTAL -126.09
9274 10/23/2024 PG&E Utilities 1120 - Summit
4997... 10/16/2024 Utilities 7320 - Utilities -113.86
TOTAL -113.86
9275 10/23/2024 Pforsich, Andy Reimbursement - 8162 1120 - Summit

Reimbursement - 8162 6140 - Fleet Maintenance —29.ﬂ
TOTAL -29.51
9276 10/01/2024 U.S. Bank 4246 0445 5565 3785 1120 - Summit

4246 0445 5565 3785 Cal Card 44m7;g§96124
TOTAL -28,961.24
9277 10/29/2024 Kurzhals, Donna Reimbursement 1120 - Summit

Volunteer Interviews 6060 - Food -87.2_1‘
TOTAL -87.21
9278 10/29/2024 HCD - Registration an... Decal # XCF5262 1120 - Summit

Decal # XCF5262 9040 - Consolidation C... - 77-35.00
TOTAL -35.00
9279 10/29/2024  All Star Fire Equipmen... 1120 - Summit
2431... 07/31/2024 Foam 6461 - Operating Suppli... -707.03
2431... 07/31/2024 Hose 9035 * Hose and Nozzl... ) -449§fg
TOTAL -5,115.45

Page 10



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9280 10/29/2024 Benedetti Tire 8102 LOF 1120 - Summit

671109 10/17/2024 8102 LOF 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -156.18
TOTAL -156.18
9281 10/29/2024 Burton's Fire, Inc. 1120 - Summit

S660... 10/29/2024 STN 43 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -298.02
$660... 10/29/2024 STN 43 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -140.82
TOTAL -438.84
9282 10/29/2024 Dish 1120 - Summit

8255 ... 10/16/2024 7320 - Utilities -158.98
TOTAL -158.98
9283 10/29/2024 Life-Assist Inc 95472FPD 1120 - Summit

15622... 10/23/2024 Medical Supplies 6881 - Safety Equipme... -86.79
TOTAL -86.79
9284 10/29/2024 Pete's Automotive, Inc. 1120 - Summit

46078 10/23/2024 8659 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -1,370.73
46113  10/23/2024 8141 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -770.33
46032  10/23/2024 4331 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -715.64
TOTAL -2,856.70
9285 10/29/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit

0017... 10/18/2024 7320 - Utilities —3511
TOTAL -35.11
9286 10/29/2024 Quality Septic Service Lakeville Septic 1400 gallons 1120 - Summit

28609 10/21/2024 Lakeville Septic 1400 gallons 6180 - Building Mainten... -625.00
TOTAL -625.00
9287 10/29/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit

0943... 10/22/2024 7320 - Utilities - -229.95
TOTAL -229.95

Page 11



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9288 10/29/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit

8238... 10/23/2024 7320 - Utilities - -1,026.93
TOTAL -1,026.93
9289 10/30/2024 Sebastopol Hardware 1120 - Summit

465853 10/03/2024 stn 81 6080 - Household Expe... -48.04
465960 10/04/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -13.10
466307 10/08/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -31.82
466711 10/14/2024 6080 - Household Expe... -19.74
466760 10/15/2024 6080 - Household Expe... -8.78
467071 10/18/2024 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -15.34
467064 10/18/2024 6180 - Building Mainten... -0.90
467388 10/22/2024 6080 - Household Expe... -6.57
TOTAL -144.29
9290 10/30/2024 KS Kustom Signs & A... Rebranding 1120 - Summit

3616 10/21/2024 Rebranding 9040 - Consolidation C... -428.67
TOTAL -428.67

Page 12



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

October 2024
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 10/10/2024 Innovative Business S... 10/10/24 Monthly Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -61,958.06

10/10/24 Monthly Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -9,943.04

10/10/24 Monthly Payroll 5924 - Medicare -2,328.88

10/10/24 Monthly Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -9,722.00

10/10/24 Monthly Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -619.60

10/10/24 Monthly Payroll 7201 - Gas/Oil -99.76

10/10/24 Monthly Payroll 6080 - Household Expe... -47.01
TOTAL -84,718.35
EFT 10/11/2024 Innovative Business S... 10/11/24 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -115,083.58

10/11/24 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -5,342.09

10/11/24 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -32,278.51

10/11/24 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -179.50
TOTAL -152,883.68
EFT 10/25/2024 Innovative Business S... 10/25/24 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -115,670.57

10/25/24 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -110.92

10/25/24 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -5,519.69

10/25/24 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -33,231.43

10/25/24 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -180.10
TOTAL -154,712.71
EFT 10/25/2024 PERS 10/11/2024 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

10/11/2024 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -15,715.16

10/11/2024 Payroll 5923 - PERS -25,928.10
TOTAL -41,643.26
EFT 10/25/2024 Cal PERS 457 Plan 10/11/2024 1122 - Summit Payroll

10/11/2024 5910 - Payroll Expenses -5,928.00
TOTAL -5,928.00
EFT 10/25/2024 PERS 10/25/2024 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

10/25/2024 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -16,715.16

10/25/2024 Payroll 5923 - PERS -25,928.10
TOTAL -41,643.26
EFT 10/25/2024 Cal PERS 457 Plan 10/25/2024 1122 - Summit Payroll

10/25/2024 5910 - Payroll Expenses -5,928.00
TOTAL -5,928.00

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

50473 10/10/2024 Aceves, Ilvan 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -136.67
TOTAL -136.67
50474 10/10/2024 Albini, Ron 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -110.82
TOTAL -110.82
50475 10/10/2024 Albini, Wesley 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -92.35
TOTAL -92.35
50476 10/10/2024 Baumgras, Tom 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -55.41
TOTAL -55.41
50477 10/10/2024 Brungardt, William A 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -55.41
TOTAL -55.41
50478 10/10/2024 Cherne, Evan 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -35.41
TOTAL -35.41
50479 10/10/2024 Gray, Perry 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses - —18.ﬂ
TOTAL -18.47
50480 10/10/2024 Jones, Jason 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -18.47
TOTAL -18.47
50481 10/10/2024 Liput, Andrew 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -229.04
TOTAL -229.04

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

50482 10/10/2024 Norris, Cameron 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -18.47
TOTAL -18.47
50483 10/10/2024 Perucchi, Josh 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -55.41
TOTAL -55.41
50484 10/10/2024 Perucchi, Steve 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -55.41
TOTAL -55.41
50485 10/10/2024 Reed, Eamon 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -1,497.90
TOTAL -1,497.90
50486 10/10/2024 Shelton, Daniel 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -18.47
TOTAL -18.47
50487 10/10/2024 Tachouet, Christopher N 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses - -55.41
TOTAL -55.41
50488 10/10/2024 Williams, John 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -36.9{
TOTAL -36.94
50489 10/13/2024 Dave Bray 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses - -3,093.32
TOTAL -3,093.32
50490 10/15/2024 Baldwin, Michael 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -2,509.77
TOTAL -2,509.77

Page 3



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

50491 10/25/2024 Smith, Barrett 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -656.73
TOTAL -656.73

Page 4



Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through October 2024

10 - Tax Rev

1000 -

1001
1011

1061

Prop Tax - CY secured

- Flat Charges - CY

- 8B 2557 Prop Tax Admin
1020 -
1040 -
1060 -
- Flat Charges PY
1070 -
1080 -

Prop Tax CY sup
Prop Tax -CY unsce
Prop Tax PY sec

1100 Prop Tx PY unsec
Property Taxes-PY Supp

Total 10 - Tax Rev
17 - Use of Money/Property

1700 -
1701 -

Interest on Pooled Cash
Interest Earned

Total 17 - Use of Money/Property
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 -
2500 -
2900 -
2905 -
2910 -
2915 -
- Government Agency - SCFD FRBLS
- So. Co. DSI

2935 -

2921
2930

ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Relief
ST -Other

So. Co. Funding Agreement
Measure H Sales Tax
Government Agency - MRFD
Government Agency - Sebastopol

Mello Roos Income

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
30 - Charges for Services

3600 -
3700 -

Address Signs
Copy Fees

Total 30 - Charges for Services
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 -
4050 -
4101 -
4102 -

Cell Tower

Grant Income
Miscellaneous Revenues
Donations/Reimbursements

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits

5910 -
- Drill Pay
5912 -
5913 -
5915 -

5911

Payroll Expenses

Strike Team Payroll Expenses
Boards
Overtime

TOTAL
Oct 24 Jul - Oct 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 2,918,385.00 -2,918,385.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,400,000.00 -2,400,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -30,182.00 30,182.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 63,241.00 -63,241.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 88,310.00 -88,310.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -345.00 345.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 19,918.00 -19,918.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 1,432.00 -1,432.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -934.00 934.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 5,459,825.00 -5,459,825.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 3,213.00 -3,213.00 0.0%
0.00 32,868.06 10,000.00 22,868.06 328.68%
0.00 32,868.06 13,213.00 19,655.06 248.76%
0.00 0.00 13,500.00 -13,500.00 0.0%
120,251.36  324,949.77 100.00 324,849.77 324,949.77%
4,331,847.87 4,331,847.87 4,331,847.00 0.87 100.0%
0.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 -2,500,000.00 0.0%
5,280.00 5,280.00 24,000.00 -18,720.00 22.0%
11,399.92 45,599.68 137,000.00 -91,400.32 33.28%
0.00 0.00 90,000.00 -90,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 199,799.58 199,800.00 -0.42 100.0%
4,468,779.15 4,907,476.90 7,301,247.00  -2,393,770.10 67.21%
-137.98 -97.98 750.00 -847.98 -13.06%
0.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 100.0%
-137.98 -87.98 760.00 -847.98 -11.58%
1,5670.00 6,280.00 18,840.00 -12,560.00 33.33%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 75,319.63 100.00 75,219.63 75,319.63%
100.00 2,400.00 100.00 2,300.00 2,400.0%
1,670.00 83,999.63 19,140.00 64,859.63 438.87%
4,470,311.17 5,024,256.61 12,794,185.00 -7,769,928.39 39.27%
4,470,311.17 5,024,256.61 12,794,185.00 -7,769,928.39 39.27%
419,980.35 2,207,605.86 4,787,432.00 -2,579,826.14 46.11%
0.00 0.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 1,625.00 2,100.00 -475.00 77.38%
0.00 0.00 400,000.00 -400,000.00 0.0%

Page 1 of 3



5922 -
5923 -
5924 -
5930 -
- Disability Insurance
5935 -
5940 -

5931

FICA Retirement
PERS

Medicare

Health Insurance

Unemployment
Workers' Comp

Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 -
- Communications
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6145 -
6149 -
6180 -
+ Medical Supplies
6280 -
6290 -
6400 -
6405 -
6410 -
6461 -
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6620 -
6630 -
6640 -
6650 -
6654 -
6800 -
- Newsletter
6820 -
- Small Tools

- Safety Equipment/PPE
7005 -
- Training

- Fire Prevention
- Gas/Oil

6040

6261

6801

6880
6881

7120
7121
7201

7202 -
7300 -
7320 -

Clothing/Personal

Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Fleet Maintenance
Maintenance Equipment
Radio Maintenance
Building Maintenance

Memberships

Other Dept. Expense
Office Expense
Computer Expenses
Postage

Operating Supplies
Dispatch Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO Charges
Legal Services
Grant Services
Audit Services

ALS Professional Services

Financial Services
Medical Exams
Public/Legal Notices

Equipment Lease

Election Expense

RENT/Station Leases
Transportation/Travel
Utilities

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through October 2024

TOTAL
Oct 24 Jul - Oct 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
10,053.96 41,378.72 95,000.00 -53,621.28 43.56%
51,856.20 439,484.85 1,031,658.00 -592,173.15 42.6%
13,190.66 66,176.78 140,000.00 -73,823.22 47.27%
50,638.31  203,167.31 853,000.00 -649,832.69 23.82%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
0.00 52.00 6,000.00 -5,948.00 0.87%
0.00 81,814.00 603,000.00 -521,186.00 13.57%
545,719.48 3,041,304.52 8,074,290.00 -5,032,985.48 37.67%
0.00 3,783.97 50,000.00 -46,216.03 7.57%
3,231.81 12,450.39 70,000.00 -57,549.61 17.79%
1,075.92 4,453 52 12,000.00 -7,546.48 37.11%
853.48 5,347.97 15,000.00 -9,652.03 35.65%
876.00 182,516.28 177,000.00 5,5616.28 103.12%
22,968.13  132,398.97 270,000.00 -137,601.03 49.04%
-248.00 17,314.52 90,000.00 -72,685.48 19.24%
2,400.00 6,077.64 20,000.00 -13,922.36 30.39%
13,146.40 42,870.04 100,000.00 -57,129.96 42.87%
60.36 6,204.01 36,000.00 -29,795.99 17.23%
220.47 26,924.18 63,000.00 -36,075.82 42.74%
240.00 579.61 10,000.00 -9,420.39 5.8%
216.64 2,325.75 8,000.00 -5,674.25 29.07%
580.04 716.81 8,400.00 -7,683.19 8.53%
161.41 617.97 2,400.00 -1,782.03 25.75%
1,855.08 3,801.31 6,000.00 -2,198.69 63.36%
104,275.92  104,275.92 156,000.00 -51,724.08 66.84%
979.20 4,254.15 15,000.00 -10,745.85 28.36%
0.00 3,531.00 10,000.00 -6,469.00 35.31%
7,055.50 10,291.50 100,000.00 -89,708.50 10.29%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
7,950.00 7,950.00 12,000.00 -4,050.00 66.25%
20,833.33 83,333.32 250,000.00 -166,666.68 33.33%
1,750.00 20,650.00 30,000.00 -9,350.00 68.83%
115.00 535.00 11,000.00 -10,465.00 4.86%
688.50 1,134.50 1,000.00 134.50 113.45%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
391.81 1,562.50 5,000.00 -3,437.50 31.25%
272.89 6,729.01 60,000.00 -53,270.99 11.22%
9,299.67 68,750.61 200,000.00 -131,249.39 34.38%
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
7,203.93 13,994 .55 150,000.00 -136,005.45 9.33%
0.00 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
7,330.70 38,890.94 130,000.00 -91,109.06 29.92%
2,591.48 12,957.40 35,000.00 -22,042.60 37.02%
2,008.24 19,701.43 7,500.00 12,201.43 262.69%
7,726.92 28,032.90 100,000.00 -71,967.10 28.03%

Page 2 of 3



Total 60 - Services/Supplies
75 - Other Charges
7910 - L.T. Debt Principal
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest
7940 - L.T. Dept Bond Payment
7970 - Taxes/Assessments
Total 75 - Other Charges
85 - Assets
8510 - Building
8560 - Equipment
Total 85 - Assets
90 - Appropriations
9000 - Contingencies
9015 - Mello Roos Expense
9030 - Wellness Program
9035 - Hose and Nozzles 24/25
9040 - Consolidation Costs
9045 - Radio Upgrades
Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense
Net Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through October 2024

TOTAL

Oct 24 Jul - Oct 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
228,110.83  874,957.67 2,251,300.00 -1,376,342.33 38.87%
0.00 47,543.79 66,975.00 -19,431.21 70.99%
0.00 10,845.67 19,304.00 -8,458.33 56.18%
0.00 0.00 200,000.00 -200,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 58,389.46 288,779.00 -230,389.54 20.22%
4,522.85 20,503.70 200,000.00 -179,496.30 10.25%
375,129.04  447,919.05 723,000.00 -275,080.95 61.95%
379,651.89  468,422.75 923,000.00 -454,577.25 50.75%
0.00 -17,110.09 825,016.00 -842,126.09 -2.07%
0.00 12,328.63 199,800.00 -187,471.37 6.17%
0.00 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
4,408.42 4,408.42 160,000.00 -155,591.58 2.76%

3,460.96 3,460.96
0.00 43,351.43 47,000.00 -3,648.57 92.24%
7,869.38 46,439.35 1,256,816.00 -1,210,376.65 3.7%
1,161,351.58 4,489,513.75 12,794,185.00  -8,304,671.25 35.09%
3,308,959.59 534,742.86 0.00 534,742.86 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



VIN

‘punoy sesudins oN "oluByoaW
s|iqow Aq pejejdwoo uopoadsu] 1994 [enuuy

1M 6861 e seoeldal jey "uonsjdwos Buiyoeoidde 9ggt Jopusuelem maN
€1 861 e Buioe|dss ‘Ajpoys

€ U)S 0) paJsAl|ep aq [Im pue papuelqal pio4 A3jjeA e sem jey) 9 adA|
uoljjiwu

€2'1$ Jo) (0ads | 218) s,e 9dA} [euonippe g 1o} @10nb pepircid jenequesoy
‘ludy uone|jdwoo pejedionue yym ‘Arenuepr uononpold ojul seob | gL g meN
‘plo- As|jep Joy g adA| mau jo Alanijep %00

ANITINIL AIVdId
3 ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVIVddY SOO

d3Ll3a1dNoD

- 3IONVNILNIVIN SNLVIVddY
SNLVyVvddV

NOILVINIO4NI TVIINTO

991  -[e0L

G Jay31o ‘||ed as|e) Jo wilee asjed - 00/
€ 9XOWS JO JOPO ‘91eds S4OWS - |G9

z [BALIIE UO PUNOJ JUSPIOUI ON - ZZ9

81N0J Ua pa|j@oued pue payoiedsid - |19
Z  Buuing pszuoyineun - |95

ZL  PleAUIISISSY - $GS

oy

yaWaN L UMo(Q 93l] - LEGS| al14 UleluUNol ay)
1€20T "SA LGl - [ejoL 60:60:0 9Z:10:0 V/N L Adusbe [eruswuisnob usy3o 4o ao1jod 1sISSY - |G| 18 9 "AON Aluno)
SSZZ :720T L JBY10 ‘9oUR}SISSE 32IAISS 2I|gNd - 0SS J0IN0 2918
L |eAOWISI JOPO JO SYOWS - |£G
L J48y10 ‘||ed 30IAISS - 005
L (9d7 40 seb [ednjeu) 3es)| ses - 7Ly
Z ‘UORIPUOD snopJlezeH - 00
9L VAN
08 :SI3
LL:S3dId
AVIA HLNOW DAV ‘ANIL| DAV ‘INIL| SLNIAIDNI NMOAMVIyg| NOILVYIWJIOLNI
1SVT-SA-| JHL Y04 SYIFNNN ISNOJSIY 43IFLNNTOA ISNOdSTY| LNONJNL| IT19VLION AdAL TIVO ANV FNNTOA TIVD TVIINTO
S# T1T1VO
INFFRIND

JVYN d3LvaiTOSNOD ¥#¢0¢ 48903120



%65

18 UONEIS 1B /|| S| doysiiom uisyu| 4449 eyl

"*01Sd Orys 18 Yz} Jaquiaoa( s! Jus}inioal Uiaju|-1s)ybiali4 1xeu oy |
"9DUSS(E JO DABS| UO 94 Z PUB SAIIOB 848 / ‘Sus)ul-Je1ybielid Juslind 6 8ABY S\

VIN

ONI4dV1S NOS¥3d-€ 40 %

31vddn NJ3LNI

NOILVINJIO4NI

‘Buiping sosiBo] pue 1. UiS 10j Aol [[2YoHy Uim Bupesw [eniu| zg uis

VIN VIN e Jamoys sy} ssalppe 0} ajewl}sa Buniemy "a1a|dwod joafoid Joop gg uis
d3Aa33aN - IDNVNILNIVIA ALITIDVA a3ilaidinod NOILVINYO4NI TVIINTO
- IDNVNILNIVIN ALITIOVH
SALLITIDVA
196png |eoipawl
a8y} 0} sesuadxe
‘Aenuep uj Jejs uowwooun ¥20¢
pinoys Buiseyoind "papasu s| jeym Apoexe sn |[8] [[IM poppe aAey| aunp 9ouls
Judy ul Bunse} esoH “(suonels snouena Je siA 0g-0z) ebe| syosfoid essyl |Iv| SOO ‘liedal
0} enp ¢ AIsow Ing s8zis snoLeA -juswaoe|dal 9SOH| ‘suonels palie)s| Jo) SIOpusA .
SSoJoB SanuiuUod| ojul Buoo) IV foLed A9
‘poob Ajwlonun HEe}s [Im "apew LBY6 LI PSOLIES
5¢0¢ ¢ S| Alojuanul Jebed "paAjosal S| anss| Aueliem souo ‘suopeJidxe | *s1o8foid| siredas Joulpy Gz0z |udy @17 ul Buse) 8soH SRS
Buiseyoind ; : : e e : = : I : SR oJew|oH
.omoI aininy ay) ul 6 Bunno uo Builom si 8y "yoislold ueq| o) enp psoejdal Buipuad SO0 Ysely alpuey 0} eglog D "SUONE)S BWOS 10} W oh
0] Z8 Uone)s 0} paJaAl|ap sem AIojUaAUl olpel Jemap |V slojos(ul| Jaylo 0} anp | "92IA8S|  Jaqwiada( pue JaquiaaoN anp Buiwoo sieysinbunxg| |
B el ojne suLydeuid3|  suym e Ioj| U sYEDS IV bt
‘paJsnel-al Joxoel ay) aAey [Im | uay] "uosBpoH | "suoiels BuiApno| Jauing oeq .mc_u_t:o_ 9 %%_\H
ez||3 Jo} Ajjeoyoads paseyoind atem eyl g4vy 1o} sjauiged| ayj uo usaq s
wol) synouuny Jo 3as e Buiseyaind "ajnpayos Buuiy uo pue s,g3v| sey suiyoew
juspuadep aq |Im BuizigS 1eab Buuidxa yym siesjunjon G Buionay Js|jdnod
‘sally mau Joj uoos aseyaoind 3dd Bunedionuy ‘Aemuapun si 9SOH
Z oseyd 109foid
d3v a2liqnd
ONIAN3d SNJI3IDONOD 31vadn dind3 SNLV1S ONILSIL LNINLINOI TVNNNY ONIAN3Id| NOILVYIWIO4NI
AYOLNIANI ¥3OVd / OlAVY 319VLIOd| AYOLNIANI SO0 vaos IVI3INIO
- SNYIONOD ALITVNO / AMOLNIANI 3dd NAE!

IN3INdINO3




109 dn ues|o pue dn jas djaH “sweljip Bnog ‘pusne 0} s1auo|dxg Bumeb ul jsalsyul Bumeh je Bunjoo| aq |m 1sod 9449 "5Z0Z
214D 814 pauljal 10} 80IAISS BU) PUE pIeaH |AY 104 801AISS BY} pushe sieoldxT 4YD| Ul PUZZ YoIB -Yl9] YoIB|\ UO SeBa/ Se ULON Ul AWapeoy Jalojdxg e a4 [|IM 81ay) PAOUNOUUE \y3 4D

SIILIAILDV O SLNIAT ‘ILVAdN LSOd ¥3¥O01dX3 NOILVINJIO4NI TVIINTD

‘qu swud
Bupjood aq |m AjINg “ysim noA Ji ‘pusie esesld ‘Aled Aepijoy paleoipap e sAEY 0} JUEM
Juplp diyslequaw sy "uosess Aepljoy 8y} 1o JuaAs Ajiwe) e aq ||m Bunesw Jaquisdag

‘apugo ‘dals O
‘eleweNoI\ “dau g ‘luIojoq dal ¥ ‘epelpuy -98isni] ‘WeH -Jainseal) Jeydey) ‘esead -AIL19108S ISy e
-Juapisaid 90|/ ‘[9belS -Jusepisaid :Gz0z | uer Bujuuibag suls) Ylim UOBIOOSSE 8] 40} uoleweooe Aq

“UBWIMBN UINY JO SUOKNGLIUGD PUE BJ] U} U0 PASNOo) Sem BUneow U1, JGUSAON pajos|e siem s1eollO Buimojjo) sy */ 19gqojoQ JoW UoNeID0SSY Sielyblalld [euoissajold oBpry ploo syl

SILLIALLOV dO SLN3AI ONIGNTONI ‘(S)3LVAdN NOILLYIDOSSY SONILITN ATHLNOW WO L3Od3d 319VLON
SNOILVIDOOSSY d31H9OI43dI4

'S188JUNJOA €8S UM jodoiseqas paa|dwod .
ul }sejussmo|eH siuemiy] pauoddns s193lunjop € YlIM 2918 subis mau g Z Gl g " .mmmgmoa U] GopeBiisenu] ell-) g
‘looyog wossolg s|ddy Jo} pajs|dwos uopoadsul asnoy pajuneH VidS el Ul Pedinbed SIS . wgil/L] 9AM98S Papusitieq Ling
ONINOJdN ® d3131dINOD a3 and jlvdadn| d.dNOO| ad.dNOD NOILVINIO4NI TVIINTO

JOVNOIS Jlvav SNV1d
S$S3¥AAV| a3iam/isd| 3IFdid-3dd
/ dSNI
9.d1d

1340d3d S;IVHSAVIN Fdid

Lyl = uonedioijued Jaquis|y [e30L *spJooal Buluiely
$'6LL°L =S4y |ejo] | pue [puuosiad jo uonelbaiul
sloquiaw G ‘siy g7 - /6 uonelrs uo jodoiseqasg yum

‘swisyl paysl|

BA0QE [|e Pa)Sa] Jey} SOLBUSDS BIA SIS padnjoeld Siaquiay "Sosioloxe

; i Juswuleluod payiwi| pue ‘ebesn 344 aielldoidde ‘seuoz soe(d ul Jeyeys
Mwnﬁw% L ME 0c i 48 “M"umwm Splis mc_muwcﬂwwmwa Emmt_\s ‘seuoz uoljenaens ‘Ajus Ausp pue aje|os] ‘suoljealijou jeroads ‘Uooep

s Em.m_ .wﬂ c 8l i 98 co_“mww P U ﬁ : 4 A H_ O mo_ mmw dn Bumes ‘sauoz uoljeuueuodap ‘sauoz poddns/uoonpal/uoisnjoxs
e m_wE mw”mh Y m.omr . €8 comﬁmuw 98 .m,mowmw\,_\‘,w owm:%mﬁw Buiysijgeiss ‘eunjonuis puewwod diseq dn Buias ‘uoneoluapl
QmMEmE Mw ,mh MMMMW - wm commm m:onmeMI Emmﬂ_w.m .H__:_\M s|elsjew snopJezey ‘seping asuodsay Aousbiaw3 yim pauleld) sisquis|y
SIeqUBW g 'S1Y /Z - GG cowﬁw fouaBe-pinuw e 10} _ooﬁvm ‘Sjusplou| sjeusie|\ snoplezey :saidoy Buluiel; $z0g 189010

SI8qWIBN | ‘SIYy G'L/ - 96 UOBIS|  }Jom O] Senupuod neaing
slaquisW /Z ‘sly 6°E€6Z - 16 Uonels Bulurel] sy ‘eouepusye

slaquiaW g ‘sly ol - £ uoneis Aejuswia|3 usAeydoo.g
slaquiaW g ‘suy gz - neaing Buiuies) 1e Buiuien z yesp
NOILVLS A9 "AN3LLY LHOIN TT1¥A ‘SYNOH ONINIVYL 'O LSV SONILIIN NOILVIWYOLNI TVd3INID

ATHLNOW NOuA
L30Od3y 379VION

ONINIVYL




Bunes| ,s10308.1Q 40 pieog ayy Buunp uosiad ul usalo

‘wd Z 38 9 AON spop Bunesw 0D4v110S/4SIN V/IN |odolseqes ul pay sbuneswl Apjeem-ig

S31vd 9NINODdN 378V.LON 3lvadn L30d3y 379VION NOILVINYOANI TVIINID
48N/ 0D4V1




RESOLUTION NO. 24/25-09
Dated: November 13, 2024

RESOLUTION OF THE GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
OF SONOMA COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
ADOPTING A CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

WHEREAS, the Political Reform Act, Government Code sections 81000 et
seq., requires state and local government agencies to adopt conflict of interest codes,
and

WHEREAS, the Fair Political Practices Commission has adopted a regulation,
2 Cal. Code of Regs. Section 18730, which contains the terms of a standard conflict
of interest code, and which can be incorporated by reference and may be amended by
the Fair Political Practices Commission after public notice and hearings to conform to
amendments to the Political Reform Act, and

WHEREAS, the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District (the District) wishes to
adopt this standard code and designate which officers and employees should disclose
financial interests and describe which interests must be disclosed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The terms of 2 Cal. Code of Regs. Section 18730 and any amendments to
it duly adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission are hereby incorporated by
reference and, along with the attached Appendix A and Appendix B, in which
members and employees are designated and disclosure categories are set forth,
constitute the Conflict of Interest Code of the board of directors of the Gold Ridge
Fire Protection District, and

2. Pursuant to Section 4 of the standard code, board members shall file
statements of economic interest with the District board clerk, who shall retain a copy
and forward the original for filing with the Clerk of the Sonoma County Board of
Supervisors. Designated employees shall file statements with the District board clerk
who shall retain them at the main place of business of the District. Any Gold Ridge
Fire Protection District board member or other designated employee already required
to submit a disclosure statement (Form 700) pursuant to Government Code section
87203 may submit a copy of that statement in lieu of any filing required by this code
provided that no additional disclosure would be required by this code.



THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was introduced by Director
who moved its adoption, seconded by Director , and
adopted by the BOARD OF DIRECTORS of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District, at a
regular meeting thereof, held on the 13th day of November 2024, by the following vote:

DIRECTORS: Gloeckner , Carinalli , Tachouet
Petrucci , Lachman , Warburg , Gambonini
AYES: NOES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

WHEREUPON, the Chairman of the Board of Directors declared the forgoing resolution
adopted, and SO ORDERED.

Chairman of the Board

Clerk of the Board



APPENDIX A

Designated Positions Disclosure categories
Member of the Board of Directors 1
Board Clerk/Executive Assistant 1
Fire Chief 1
Division Chief 2
Battalion Chief 2
Consultants *

*Consultants shall be included in the list of designated employees and shall
disclose pursuant to the broadest disclosure category in the code subject to the
following:

The Chairman may determine in writing that a particular consultant,
although in a “designated position” is hired to perform a range of duties that is
limited in scope and thus is not required to fully comply with the disclosure
requirements described in this section. Such written determination shall include a
description of the consultant’s duties and based upon that description, a statement
of the extent of the disclosure requirements. The Chairman’s determination is a
public record and shall be retained for public inspection in the same manner and
location as this conflict of interest code.



APPENDIX B

Disclosure Categories!

Category 1: All investments, business positions and sources of income, including
gifts, loans and travel payments; all interests in real property.

Category 2: All investments, business positions and income, including gifts,
loans and travel payments, from sources that provide goods, equipment, vehicles,
machinery or services, including training or consulting services, of the type
utilized by the District.

'0nly investments in and sources of income from business entities, and sources of
income, which do business in the geographic area of the Gold Rideg Fire Protection District
or real property interests located in the District, need to be reported.



MEASURE H FUNDING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF SONOMA AND
GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

This Agreement is made and entered into as of (“Effective Date™)
by and between the County of Sonoma, a political subdivision of the State of California, and
Gold Ridge Fire Protection District, hereinafter referred to as “COUNTY” and the “FIRE
AGENCY?”, and collectively as “the Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, on March 5, 2024, the voters of Sonoma %/o}//z/,;%@,moved Measure H, “The
Improved and Enhanced Local Fire Protection, Para/meé/l}%e&{%;;}z and Disaster Response
Transactions and Use Tax Ordinance”, which added Article VIII /,/Z@hapter 12 of the Sonoma

2
County Code (hereinafter “the Ordinance™); a/}/d// 4 /////////////////
WHEREAS, the Ordinance provides funding to%fg;/l}//ieve effective and efﬁ/o/l/fg///%//t regional fire
response services throughout Sonoma Countys; and’ ///
i ., Y .
WHEREAS, the County of Sonoma%s%??f’anged with a fidu ciary duty in administrating the tax

] 110}
proceeds generated by the Ordinance /% {//n/{//"l"ementatlon{///% he Ordinance is the responsibility

2
] TDDECET] Tl
of an Oversight Committee which reporbf/dlrec‘ela)//;//‘t///the Sonorg@County Board of Supervisors;

and . . 0
WHEREAS, Sectior;/z}/%’z//ﬂé of {dinance@;/f;a}/g% ‘he EQp,/%iiture Plan set forth in section
12-66 is intended as a{ﬁ”’vciﬁc and%lé” ally bind{;n/éand enforcea"lﬁe limitation on how the
proceeds of the transactions; du ed’by, this Ordinance may be spent”; and

and use fax imposed by,
. //////// ///// é///
WHEREAS. 3¢ paitiof.the Oidi n////{//E{/{/{//ﬁ/d Pl

¢

>, dspart ob) P I W//}ftgre 14D, Section 12-66(D) provides allocation
perceggg///g/?{{//for entitlé///{%/,/é/’ceiving//é/f{i‘nds genery the Ordinance (“Recipients”); and

WHERE%S part of 1nde/{/{/§/}}/dent O{féﬁ}}/slght Committee and performance audit, Section 12-
67(B) of the ‘Ordinance requirer/s//gRecipién{fgj‘co prepare and distribute to the Oversight Committee

) ”’dlna s
specific informatjon in annual reports not later than December 31% of each year; and

)
1 °bo
of //ﬁt and administration of the Ordinance, Section 12-68(A) of
the Ordinance requires a ftindingag

WHEREAS, as part of
r vagreement between the County of Sonoma and Recipients

;//ﬂ/le oversigh
g 2 ///////{/a
before any tax proceeds are’distributed; and

WHEREAS, Section 12-65 of the Ordinance requires that Ordinance proceeds shall not be used
to supplant FIRE AGENCY’S historical proportional allocation to fire related services and
establishes a baseline maintenance of effort requirement that shall not be violated; and

WHEREAS, Section 12-68(A) of the Ordinance further requires that the funding agreement
between the County of Sonoma and Recipients shall establish existing revenue used to fund
existing personnel in order to establish the baseline for measuring compliance with the



requirement that sales tax proceeds generated by the Ordinance shall only be used to pay for
additional personnel; and

WHEREAS, the County of Sonoma and Recipients desire to have a uniform agreement to ensure
consistency in distribution, reporting, oversight, and administration of the funds generated by the
Ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, COUNTY and FIRE AGENCY do
hereby agree as follows:

1. The Parties agree to comply with the purpose, intent, uSéQf fund limitations and specific
implementation provisions of the Ordinance, which became operative October 1, 2024.

2. Allocation of Funds. As provided in Section 12- 66( he allocation percentage of funds
generated by the Ordinance to be received by FIRE AGENCY 1s nine and sixty-seven
one-hundredths percent (9.67%), to be usedfor the purposes set forth in Sections 12-
66(B) and 12-66(C) of the Ordinance.” Effective July 1, 2023, the llowing County
Service Area 40 fire agencies were annexed into the Gold Ridge F : Protection District:
Bodega; Camp Meeker; Fort Ross; Lakeville; Tw ( k;' Valley Ford: and Wilmar. As
provided in Section 12- 66(E) the successor fire a c/y of any enumerated entity in
Section 12-66(D) shall receive the funds set forth 1n't t section.

3. Distribution of Funds. COUNTY shall dlstrlbute the sales"tax proceeds to FIRE
AGENCY on & quarterly ba51s based on the followmg schedule

Iuly September proceeds will be dlstrrbuted by the 10th of December;
October — December proceeds will be distributed by the 10th of March;
,Ianuary March proceeds will be distributed by the 10th of June;
April = June proceeds will be dlstrrbuted by the 10th of September.

The first d1str1but10n of tax proceeds from COUNTY to FIRE AGENCY per the
Ordmance and this Agreement will be the by the 10th of March 2025 for the October —
December 2024 collection date.

4. Baseline maintenance of effort. As provided in Section 12-65, Ordinance proceeds shall
not be used to supplant FIRE AGENCY’S historical general fund contribution for
providing fire related services. The proportional allocation to determine maintenance of
effort is FIRE AGENCY’S baseline operating budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, which
includes ad valorem property taxes, parcel taxes or any other taxes and/or fees in support
of the operating cost for providing fire related services but excluding limited term funds
such as capital projects, grants, grant matches or other one-time revenues, was $**#*;
equating to _ percent ( # %). If the proportional allocation to FIRE AGENCY in any
subsequently fiscal year is materially different than the FY 21/22 allocation, then the
jurisdiction that provides funding shall be deemed to violate the maintenance of effort
requirement.




10.

. Baseline personnel funding. For the purposes of Section 12-68(A) of the Ordinance, as

provided in the operating budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, FIRE AGENCY’S annual
existing general fund revenues used to fund existing personnel, excluding limited term
funds such as grants, strike team reimbursements, or other one-time revenues, in order to
establish the baseline for measuring compliance with the requirement that sales tax
proceeds shall only be used to pay for additional personnel are $ ##%%,

30-year limit on Bonded Indebtedness. As provided in Sections 12-63 and 12-66(C),
FIRE AGENCY may issue limited tax bonds to finance "ny program or project in
accordance with the Ordinance Expenditure Plan, as Ca owed by applicable law and as
approved by their respective legislative body. The maximum bonded indebtedness shall
not exceed the projected 30-year distribution of FIRE AGENCY’S annual allocation and
any costs associated with the issuance of such ‘bonds shall be accounted for within the
program category in which the bond proceeds are used L

Reporting Requirements.

a. Inorder to ensure con51stency in d1str1but10n reporting, oversight, and
administration of the funds generated by the Ordinance as set forth in Section 12-
67(B) of the Ordinance, annual reports to the Oversight Committee shall be made
by FIRE AGENCY not later than December 31 of each year in the form attached
hereto as Exhibit A

b. If FIRE AGENCY receives funding as part of the Countywide Expenditures from
the Sonoma County Fire Chiefs Association (“SCFCA”) pursuant to Section 12-
66(C)(6) of the Ordinance, FIRE AGENCY shall prepare an annual report to be
provided to SCFCA no later than September 30" to be included in the SCFCA’s
annual report to the Oversight Committee.

Appropriations Limit. As provided in Section 12-64 of the Ordinance, revenue generated
by the Ordinance shall be attributed to the appropriations limit of the County, and not to
the appropriations limit of any Recipients.

Records. The Parties shall retain all records regarding expenditures of funds generated
by the Ordinance for a period of three (3) years from the date of the expenditure and
make available as soon as practicable to each Party.

Audit authority of Oversight Committee. Subject to Sections 12-67(C) and 12-67(D) of
the Ordinance, the Oversight Committee shall have the authority to audit the receipt and
expenditures as set forth in the annual reports submitted by Recipients.




11.

12.

13.

14.

16.

Over Allocation. If COUNTY over allocates funds to FIRE AGENCY for any reason,
FIRE AGENCY agrees to return the amount of such over allocation to COUNTY to be
re-allocated per Section 12-66(D).

County Costs. As provided in Section 12-66(C)(5), the Parties agree COUNTY is
authorized to allocate funds collected pursuant to the Ordinance to pay for expenses
incurred which relate to the implementation of the tax, including payments necessary for
the operation of the Oversight Committee and Ordinance reporting. The Parties further
agree that any costs that exceed the County of Sonoma ACTTC Administrative Fee

allocation as set forth in Section 12-66(D) shall be remé%/é?d from the total tax proceeds

y
prior to distribution of funds to all respective agen@ig//s///

Indemnification. FIRE AGENCY shall defend,“andemnify and hold harmless COUNTY,

its officers, officials, and employees, frca/a/rééé%ﬁnd against {//ﬁ///ﬂ// and all demands, claims,

actions, litigation or other proceedlng//%/lié/lalllty, damages an//é;/c sts (including but not
limited to attorney fees), that arise outg//g//f pertain to or relate@/}//whole or in part to
COUNTY’S obligations under this agreemef/{l///"tx xcepting, only matters fhat are based upon

A2, ti{/l//g// y L1
the County's gross neghgenc;/@r, willful misconduct /////

. . . //// //////// . ) . ..
Notices. Any notice which may be Tequired under this’Agreement shall be in writing,
shall be effective when received,’and shall bggiven by ‘p,/;e/f/}/z/s./onal service, or by certified or

1 1 L s //// ///7///////////////% 1
register mail, retusfi 16¢, esteds to the aé/ %,
' 7

1 receipt requested; Tésse
00 7 )
addresses whi {///{/{%%eciﬁed 1n////// in %{%{é///{%jﬁﬁes

d s seféﬂ&h below, or to such

(4

¢ ereto

A/%//f//é?i\rc : %Gold Rid/////

Lire Protection District

g , ge //1r
////////// i /{//%/%,
/%//////% /sz/sf 1§%%i472
) COUNTY////%// '%%)unty of Sonoma

_ g 3
/// A{//éitor-controller-Treasurer-TaX Collector
4

585 Fiscal Drive, #100
Santa Rosa, CA 95403

cuments. _Each party agrees to do all such things and take all

. K '~ 4 . .
such actions, and to/"/fr/néke, execute and deliver such other documents and instruments, as

shall be reasonably requested to carry out the provisions, intent and purpose of this
Agreement.

2

Integration. This Agreement represents the entire agreement of the Parties with respect to
the subject matter hereof. No representations, warranties, inducements or oral
agreements have been made by any of the Parties except as expressly set forth herein, or
in other contemporaneous written agreements.



17

18.

19.

20.

21.

2. ,
7SUD] N2

. Amendment. This Agreement may not be changed, modified or rescinded except in
writing, signed by all parties hereto, and any attempt at oral modification of this
Agreement shall be void and of no effect.

Independent Agencies. The Parties renders their services under this Agreement as
independent agencies. None of either Party’s agents or employees shall be agents or
employees of the other Party.

Assignment. The Agreement may not be assigned, trarﬁferred, hypothecated or pledged
f th//{/??’i”er party.

by any party without the express written consent o |

Successors. This Agreement shall be binding apon 16 successor(s), assignee(s) or
o ’ : .
transferee(s) of the COUNTY or FIRE AG}/}\IC‘/Y/B.S the//{/ﬁ;}//e may be. This provision
shall not be construed as an authorizatiomt%éign, transfer?éﬁ”;};{pothecate or pledge this
Agreement other than as provided aboye Notwithstanding thefofegoing, per Section 12-
66(E)(2) of the Ordinance, in the event a%%/}/enumerated entity in S’g;//g/f/}on 12-66(D)
consolidates with or is annexed by anotherf//é/fi’tity Aliccessor agené/{é%s/hall receive the

Z // ] th 208
funds allocated to the enumg/r//zated entity. //// / o
. _

o , D .
Severability. Should any part of thisygreement be détermined to be unenforceable,

. . N W K
invalid, or beyond the authority c(f}f/elther/{/{@i; enter{ﬁ/‘c@- or carry out, such
2, 2

10
determination sha%é”t%affect the - ol

ota validity of ée/remalnderéﬂthls Agreement which shall
) ] Y. W, Y A )
continue in %o//r/’g/{/ a//{//é/,%;?}iect; pro@%/h/é%%&%nde{of this Agreement can,
absent the excised portion,é///é reasonaﬁl%fé/rpreted to’é//fve effect to the intensions of the

.
b
i A U .
parties. ///// / /
W, ////// //////”
Y

\

2

ns };Tf’/;////undeff//?the terms of this Agreement are expressly
b ///////////‘// //////////////f’cr
_subject to COUN] Iy continued authorization to collect and allocate the sales tax
proceeds generated’by the Ordinance. If for any reason COUNTY’S right to collect or
0 7 Ui,

U i, () . . . .
expeﬁ/{i@uch sales tax fpfo,ceeds 1’5;;/téz/gm1nated, suspended, or modified, in whole or in part,

. )
Lim ] obligations

TY shall promptlfi/j?gotlfy FIRE AGENCY, and the parties shall consult on a
course of n. If, after twenty-five (25) business days, a course of action is not agreed

7 : o
//%reement shall be deemed terminated by mutual or joint

upon by the p{{@es, thig A
consent; provide/ 1 z/an/if future obligation to fund from the date of the notice shall be
expressly limited bgf/é/ﬁ/é subject to (i) the lawful ability of COUNTY to expend sales tax
proceeds for the purposes of the Agreement; and (ii) the availability, taking into
consideration all the obligations of COUNTY under all outstanding contracts, agreements

to other obligations of COUNTY, of funds for such purposes.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

COUNTY OF SONOMA GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

By: By: P

Board of Supervisors, Chairperson

ATTEST:
) _ .
By: : 2 ////
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors ¢ /////// \
erk of the Board ot Supervisors ///4/////////// % 7

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM N &
. o

FOR EIRE/ AGENCY+:
o, . ////////////
.

/// //////// 0, ////,
K Z 7///7/ 5 //,/
////////%/ (Counsel

-

S
=
s
@
C%)
-
»
\\j
e

Count/};/@c}/ur‘isel 7 //////// //%%//
f

////

/ %%@

7

S
Ny




rosenbauer

Burton’s Fire Inc.
1301 Doker Drive
Modesto, CA 95351
209-544-3161
209-544-1109 Fax
www burtonsfire.com

South Dakota Division
100 Third Street
Lyons, SD 57041
605-543-5591
605-543-9701 Fax
E-mail: sales@
rosenbaueramerica.com

Minnesota Division
5181 260th Street
P.O. Box 549
Wyoming, MN 55092
651-462-1000
651-462-1700 Fax
E-mail: sales@
rosenbaueramerica.com

Aerial Division
870 South Broad Street
Fremont, NE 68025
402-721-7622
402-721-7622 Fax
E-mail: sales@
rosenbaueramerica.com

October 31, 2024
Gold Ridge FPD

4500 Hessel Rd
Sebastopol, Ca 95472

Chief Pforsich:

Thank you for the opportunity to propose the following Rosenbauer fire apparatus:

Two (2) Rosenbauer Type 3 Engine on a Navistar Chassis Quote #1409

(2) Two Engines

Body Price $841,596.00
Chassis Price $275,546.00
Delivery $12,692.00
Ca State Sales Tax $103,335.64

9.250% $1,233,169.64

Please note: Pre-Con at Department.

Mid-Point Inspection for (2) from Dept. at Factory
Final Inspection for (2) from Dept. at Factory
Final Delivery will be made by the Burton's Fire to the Dept.
Performance Bond Not Required
Quoted Delivery is 365 days after receipt of order
(1) Day of Familiarization training by Burton's

Terms:

Final payment due upon delivery.
Price good until November 30, 2024
Please review specifications to see terms and conditions relating to your specified penalty

clause.

Thank you again for this opportunity to work with your department, if you have any

questions regarding the above proposal, please contact me at (209) 765-6971 or at
john@burtonsfire.com

Sincerely,

John Burton
Burton's Fire Inc.



